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Mission & Vision
To emerge as aleader among the 

responsible corporate citizens, benefiting 
all its stakeholders through innovation in 

its products and services.

To maintain its position as leader in providing 
seamless pipes and tubes and engineering 
goods and services in local market.

To explore export market and get benefit of 
competitive advantage of its internationally 
recognized products.

To introduce and adopt best practices within the 
company to achieve its objectives.

To maintain high standard and quality of its 
products while bringing cost effectiveness.

To provide adequate return to its investors.

To maintain congenial relationship with all of its 
stakeholders particularly employees, customers 
and suppliers.

To establish and maintain safe, healthy and 
environment-friendly systems.



  2023 2022
  Rs in ' 000 Rs in ' 000

Gross Sales  157,151 

Net Sales 171,016 134,317 

Profit / (Loss) before tax (146,781) (135,165) 

Taxation (15,908) 27,487 

Profit / (Loss) after tax (162,689) (107,678) 

Shareholders' Equity 5,299,028 5,459,456

Total Assets 7,673,217 7,726,869 

Profit per Share (2.93) (1.94) 

Number of Employees (Numbers) 73 100 

Production volume (M. Tons)

 Seamless Tubular Products 859 270 

 Machinery and its Components — —

 Coating of Seamless Tubular Products 2,500 3,318 
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Company’s Profile
Huffaz Seamless  Pipe  Industries (HSPI) manufacture 
seamless steel carbon and low alloy  steel  pipes/tubes  
from  high  quality, aluminum-killed  vacuum  
degassed  billets/round bars. This project is jointly 
sponsored by a reputed Middle Eastern group and 
local sponsor directors on equity basis. Innovation in 
products, processes and systems, have helped HSPI in 
establishing a leading name in the manufacturing of 
seamless Steel Pipes/Tubes.

All the activities of the Company are based on rich 
experience, technical knowledge, competence, trust 
and quality. The foremost objective of HSPI is to supply 
products according to quality and lead-time desired 
by customers.

We have total quality focused approach which is 
reflected in our certifications i.e. API Q1, API 5L, API 
5CT, ISO 9001:2008, OHSAS 18001:2007, ISO 
14001:2004 & PED.

Beside fulfilling the entire demand of domestic market  
including  major  oil  and  gas organizations, we are 
exporting our products to USA,  Australia,  the  Middle  
East,  Iran  and Bangladesh.

Product Range

Boiler Tubes
Heat Exchanger Tubes
High/Low Temperature Services Pipes/Tubes
Mechanical Tubes
Line Pipes
Structural Pipes/Tubes
Casing & Tubing
3 layer Polyethylene/Polypropylene & Fusion Bonded 
Epoxy Coating

Size Range

- Outer Diameter 6 mm - 273 mm 
- Wall Thickness 0.75 mm - 25 mm
- Length 1 - 19 Meter

Production Capacity per annum in M.Tons

-  Seamless Tubular Products 100,000 
-  Machinery & Machinery components 3,500 
-  Coating of Seamless Tubular Products 50,000 
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Production Standard:

ATM 53, ATSM A106, ASTM A210, ASTM, ASTM, A213 
ASTM, ASTM A333, ASTM A334, ASTM A213, ASTM, 
ASTM A333, ASTM A334, ASTM 3335, ASTM, A519API 
5L, API 5Lm API 5CT DIN 2391, DIN 2440,  DIN 2441, DIN 
2448, DIN 17175 A/2448 LIS, G346m,  JIS  G3444 
BS1387,  BS 3059/1,  BS, 3059/2, BS 1775, BS6323, 
NFA49-112, NFA49, NFA 49-211 UNI 8863.

Any other standard as per requirement of the 
customers.

Delivery Conditions:

Plain end (squares cut or bevelled), Threaded and 
Coupled.

Test Performed:

Destructive Test: Tensile, Flatening, Flaring, Bending 
N.D.T: Hydrostatic Test, Eddy Current Test, Chemical 
Analysis. 

Other as required by the standard or customer.

Mill Test Certificate:

Pipes/tubes are delivered with certificates as per 
required standard.

Marking:

On Pipes surface (Die Stamp or Paint Stencil)

On bundles (Metal Label or Plastic Labels)

Surface Protection:

Outside protective coating (Paint, Oil Varnish) Hot Dip 
Galvanizing

Other coating as per requirements of the customer.

Packaging:

In bundles, special packing upon request.

Quality Assurance:

At HSPI we believe in strict Quality Control at every 
stage from sourcing of our raw material to our finished 
products. Our commitment  to  Quality,  Health,  Safety  
and Environment  is  reflected  in  our  compliance  with 
International Quality Standards.

HSPI aims to provide customers, the products which 
give full satisfaction.
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Huffaz Engineering Works

Huffaz Engineering Works (HEW) has long been a 
key component in diverse expansion activities of HSPI. 
Due to its versatile manufacturing capabilities the 
works has managed to emerge as one of the key 
engineering product and service suppliers in the 
country. Equipped with facilities such as:

Machine Shop Fabrication

Forging Hard Chrome

Foundry (Ferrous Treatment &
 Non-Ferrous)

We  have  managed  to  infiltrate  key  areas  of 
engineering products market.

Following the foot steps of pioneer companies, HEW 
has maintained its resolve the deliver products and 
services at the right cost, time and quality. We believe 
the  continuous  and  relentless  efforts  to  ensure 
complete satisfaction of all our customers and other 
stakeholders.

Product & Services:

Pipe Flanges and Fittings for Pipe Lines, Boilers & Heat 
Exchanges.

Chain Spocket, Gear and Worm Wheels. 

Hi-tech Precision Mechanical Components. 

Dies & Moulds.

Tube Bending & Intricate Fabrication.

Machinery Components for Various Application 

Product Design & Development

HEW is equipped with most modern testing facilities 
including Spectrometers, Tensile Testing Machine 
various kinds of Hardness testers, Metallographic 
equipment and Non-Destructive Testing.

We test and certify carbon, alloy stainless steel rolled 
cast forged products for various industries across the 
country while  providing  invaluable  service  to  our  
internal customer.
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Environment, Health & Safety
Huffaz Seamless Pipe Industries Ltd. (HSPI) is committed to 
the preservation of the environment, safety and health of its 
personnel, customers, suppliers, the communities and all 
stakeholders with which it interacts.

In our process, products and services we adopt designs and 
technologies that are the most appropriate and eco-efficient 
available at a reasonable cost in order to preserve health  and  
minimize  the  risk  of  accidents  and environmental impacts.

We continuously review our operations to maximize the 
efficiency in the use of energy and material resources, the 
recycling of products-both at our own facilities and those of 
third parties and the minimization of waste, emissions and 
effluents.

Environment:

Huffaz Seamless Pipe Industries Ltd’s (HSPI) environmental  
policy  is  based  upon  the  principle  of sustainable 
development.

Following the introduction of our Health, Safety and 
Environment (HSE) Policy we have been working on the 
implementation  of  an  integrated  Health,  Safety  and 
Environment  management  system.  The  management 
system is a set of processes and practices that help HSPI in 
constantly improving its environmental performance. This  
management  system  follows  the  guidelines  of international 
standards such as ISO 14000, applying eco-efficiency and 
integral safety concepts throughout the system, from product 
design and industrial investment up to operations and 
logistics.

HSPI adheres to worldwide sustainability principles and 
guidelines developed for the seamless pipe industry such as:

Investment in New Process and Products: Innovation is crucial 
for longer term industrial projects, therefore HSPI has 
established a plan to revamp all its mills and improve its 
processes and products.

Material Efficiency and Energy Intensity: HSPI continually 
reviews its operations to minimize the efficiency of energy 
resources, the  re-se  of  bi-products  and  the  appropriate 
treatment and disposal of waste, emissions and effluents.

Waste  Recycling: Waste  can  be  recycled,  but  more 
importantly its properties can be saved and re-used.

Employee Training: HSPI continuously offers training to all 
employees. Education is a fundamental tool for achieving 
improvements in sustainability in the long term.

Health and Safety:

Huffaz Seamless Pipe Industries Ltd's (HSPI) believes all 
accidents can and must be prevented. We focus on education 
to stimulates better attitudes and behaviours; and on the use 
of state-of-the-art  technology  to  create  a  safe  working 
environment. Our processes are continuously analyzed to find 
the best practices to reduce risks in our operations.

As part of our Health, Safety and Environment (HSE) Policy we 
have been working on the implementation of an integrated 
Health, Safety andEnvironment management system. The 
management system includes a set of processes and 
procedures that help HSPI to constantly improve its Safety 
and Health programs,  and  is  an  essential  element  for  
securing  the motivation and well being of its employees.
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Research & Development
Research & Development

Research & Development is an essential part of 
our activities as we provide our customers with 
products and services that not only meet the 
challenges of usage under extreme pressure 
and temperatures and highly corrosive 
environments, but also serve high performance 
mechanical and structural applications. 

Our Research & Development team develops 
in-house scientific advances in the field of 
metallurgy, alloy design, corrosion resistant 
materials, computational mechanics, fracture 
mechanics, surface and coating chemistry, as 
well as technology for automotive 
components and mechanical pipe 
applications and full-scale testing of premium 
connection, line pipe and OCTG.

Code of Conduct

Huffaz Seamless Pipe Industries Limited (HSPI) 
has a Code of Conduct incorporating 
guidelines and standards on integrity and 
transparency applicable to all its employees 
and its directors. 

This Code of Conduct establishes the ethical 
principles that form the basis for relations 
between the company, its employee and third 
parties and provides means and instruments 
to give transparency to issues and problems 
that may have a bearing on the management 
of the Company. 

Complete Employee Code of Conduct is 
placed on the Company's official web-site as 
per the requirements of Code of Corporate 
Governance, 2012.
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International Certifications

API Q1, API 5L, API 5CT, ISO 9001:2008, 
OHSAS 18001: 2007, ISO 14001:2004 & PED certifications 

are proof of HSP's superior quality standards and commitment 
to quality. Due to our superior quality standards and customer 

satisfaction the company was awarded the 
"Industrial Affairs Award 95" and 

"Pakistan Economic Excellency Award 1996-97”
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Business Ethics & Practices
Huffaz Seamless Industries Limited (HSPI) as a manufacturer of 
high quality seamless tubular products and special precision 
shafting, recognize the importance of codifying the ethical 
principles, which guide the Directors, Executives,  Managers  
and  other  employees  of  the Company. HSPI Code of Ethics 
states the values to which we are committed and embodies the 
ethical responsibilities of the plant operations in this changing 
environment. HSPI team's  humility,  honesty,  transparency  
and  flexibility coupled with their attention to details and 
obsession with quality and growth will assure Company's 
ascendancy to the enviable rank of the large and most trusted 
seamless tubular products manufacturer in the region. 

The  principles  of  this  code  are  expressed  in  broad 
statements to guide the ethical decision-making.

Our policy reflects by the following:

Honesty and Integrity

HSPI's policy is to conduct business with honesty and 
integrity and be ethical in all its designs, showing respect for 
the interest of those with whom it has relationship.

Law and Regulation

HSPI complies with all laws and regulations. All directors and 
employees are expected to familiarize themselves with laws 
and regulations governing their individual areas of 
responsibility and not to transgress them. If in doubt 
employees and directors expected to seek advice. The 
Company believes  in  fair  competition  and  supports 
appropriate competition laws.

Politics

HSPI does not support any political party nor contributes to 
the funds of groups whose activities promote party interests.

Quality Services

HSPI is committed to provide services, which consistently 
offer value in terms of price and quality and satisfy customer 
needs and expectations.

Social and Community Commitments

HSPI is committed to run its business in an environment that 
is sound and sustainable. As a good corporate organization, 
the Company recognizes its social responsibilities and will 
endeavor to contribute to community activities, for 
betterment of society as a whole.

Reliable and Transparent Financial Records

HSPI believes in and fully adheres to the principles of 
reliability and credibility in its financial reporting and in 
transparency of business transactions.

Human Resource Development

HSPI is an equal opportunity employer. Its employee 
recruitment and promotional policies are unbiased and 
based upon merit and excellence oriented. It recruits people 
who share HSPI's vision and values and develop them to 
reach their highest potential through continuous training, 
skills development and empowerment. It believes in 
providing its employees healthy conditions  and  in  
maintaining  good  channels  of communications. The 
Company expects its employees to abide by the code of 
ethics, whereby Company information and assets are not 
used for any personal advantage or gain. Any conflict of 
interests should be avoided and if where it exists, it should 
be disclosed and guidance sought.
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Business Ethics & Practices
Our Commitment is reflected by the following: 

As Shareholders and Directors:

 Commit the necessary and appropriate resources. 

 Foster a conducive environment through responsive 
policy. 

 Maintain organization effectiveness for the 
achievement of the Company goals. 

 Encourage and support compliance with legal and 
industry requirement. 

 Support collective decision at board meetings and 
general body meetings.

As Executives and Managers:

 Ensure the profitability of operation while 
upholding social responsibilities; provide the 
direction and leadership for the organization. 

 Ensure total customer satisfaction through excellent 
product and service. 

 Protect the interest and assets of the Company 

 Promote a culture of excellence, conservation and 
continual improvement. 

 Cultivate work ethics and harmony among 
colleagues and associates 

 Encourage initiative and self-realization in 
employees through meaningful empowerment. 

 Ensure and equitable way of working and reward 
system. 

 Institute commitment to environmental, health and 
safety performance.

As Employees and Staff:

 Devote productive time and effort. 

 Observe Company policy and regulations. 

 Promote and protect the interest of the Company. 

 Exercise prudence in using Company resources. 

 Observe cost-effective practice in daily activities 

 Strive for excellence and quality as a way of life.
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Huffaz Seamless Pipe Industries Ltd. Annual Report 2023

DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Directors of the Company are pleased to submit their report, together with Audited financial statements of the 
Company for the year ended 30 June 2023.

OPERATING RESULTS AND LINES OF ACTIVITIES

The financial results of the Company are summarized below:

 2023 2022

            (Rupees in ‘000)              

(Loss) for the year before taxation (146,781) (135,165)

Taxation (15,908) 27,487

(Loss) after taxation (162,689) (107,678)

Total other comprehensive income for the year  644 8,348

Basic and diluted (loss) per share (Rupees) (2.93) (1.94)

The Company sustained loss in the Year 2023 PKR 162.689 Mn (2022 PKR 107.678 Mn). Company sustaining losses 
due to huge fixed cost, primarily of employees, repair & maintenance and depreciation of Seamless Segment. 
Whereas seamless segment remained non-operative/low level operative due to non-availability of raw materials 
and financial constraint. However, coating segment’ share is gradually increasing. As well as Company has been 
import raw material from china under special arrangement.

Many coating projects of oil & gas sector are currently in negotiation stage that will help increase in absorption of 
the fixed cost of the company that will share the fixed cost burden and which would eventually result into 
profitable operation in the future period.

Other factors of losses are absence of infrastructure projects of government, slowdown in the construction sector, 
frequent shut down of auto industries, difficulties in importing raw materials and misuse of tax exemptions 
granted for the FATA and PATA regions. The Company continues to actively enhance commercial and institutional 
customer engagement via nationwide events, sponsorships, and direct engagement mechanisms. This is part of 
its keen focus on customer- centricity and maintaining a deep and research-backed understanding of market 
trends and requirements. 

STATEMENT ON CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK

These financial statements have been prepared by the management of the Company, present fairly, its state of 
affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

• Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained.

• Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements and 
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

• International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in 
preparation of financial statements.

• The system of internal controls is sound in design and has been effectively implemented. The system is 
continuously monitored by Internal Audit and through other such monitoring procedures. The process of 
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monitoring internal controls shall continue as an ongoing process with the objective to strengthen controls 
and improve the system.

• There are no significant doubts on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

• There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in the 
Code of Corporate Governance, 2019.

• Details of significant changes in the Company’s operations during the current year as compared to last year 
and significant plans and decisions for the future prospects of profits are stated in the Chief Executive’s Review 
as endorsed by the Board of Directors.

• Key operating and financial data for last six years in summarized form is annexed.

• Information about taxes and levies is given in the notes to the financial statements.

• The number of employees as at 30 June 2023 is 73 (2022: 100).

• During the year four (4) meetings of the Board of Directors and one (1) meeting of the Human Resource and 
Remuneration Committee were convened.

Attendance of each director is attached separately.

For the purposes of various clauses of the PSX Rule Book, the Board has defined that Functional Heads of all 
departments of the Company shall be considered as “Executives”. 

This has been reviewed and found satisfactory keeping in view the management structure of the company.

NAME OF PERSONS WERE DIRECTORS DURING THE YEAR

All the directors who were elected in the last elections were remained the same and no changes occurred therein. 
List of their respective names are also mentioned in share holders’ pattern. Mr. Hafiz Abdul Majid, Chief Executive 
Officer and Mr. Hafiz Abdul Haseeb are included in the directors.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AND SHARES TRADED

The pattern of shareholding and additional information regarding pattern of shareholding is attached separately.

No trading in the shares of the Company was carried out by any Director, the Chief Executive Officer, the Chief 
Financial Officer, the Company Secretary, Executives and their spouses and minor children.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS COMMITTEES

The Governance and Nomination Committee assessed the performance of the Board of Directors and its 
Committees according to the established mechanism of self- assessment.

Performance evaluations for FY23 were approved by the Board on the recommendations of the Governance and 
Nomination Committee.

DIRECTORS

No casual vacancy occurred on the Board during the current year. The present board including the Chief Executive 
Officer will hold office till 30 January 2025. Details of the composition of the Board of Directors and their 
committees are provided in the Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance.

The evaluation was reviewed against the following criteria:

• Leadership
• Policy and strategy
• People Management
• Business Processes/Excellence
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• Governance and Compliance
• Financial Performance
• Impact on Society 

CEO’S PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

During the year, the Human Resource and Remuneration Committee of the Board carried out the CEO’s 
performance evaluation, which was approved by the Board

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE

The Chairman and other directors are entitled to remuneration in terms of Section 170 of the Companies Act, 
2017. The scale of remunerations is determined by the Board as provided in the Articles of Association of the 
Company.

Details of remuneration paid to Chairman, Chief Executive and non-executive directors (including independent 
directors) are disclosed in note 31 to the enclosed financial statements. Although, Chief Executive have been 
voluntarily waived his remuneration for a period of three years due to financial position of the Company. He will 
compensated upon improvement in the performance of the company.

ROLE OF CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer have separate and distinct roles. The Chairman has all the powers 
vested under the Code of Corporate Governance and presides over Board meetings. The principal role of the 
Chairman is to manage and to provide leadership to the Board of Directors of the Company. The Chairman is 
accountable to the Board and is a direct liaison between the Board and the management of the Company through 
the Chief Executive Officer. The Chairman is independent from management and free from any interest and any 
business or other relationship which could conflict with the Chairman’s independent judgment.

The Chief Executive Officer performs his duties in accordance with the related laws/articles of association of 
company. The Board, recommends and oversees implementation of the business strategies, and is responsible for 
overall control, operations and perpetuation of the enterprise.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As required under regulation 25 of Code of Corporate Governance 2019, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief 
Financial Officer presented the financial statements, duly endorsed under their respective signatures, for 
consideration and approval of the Board of Directors. The Board, after consideration, based on the 
recommendations of the Audit Committee, approved and authorized the Financial Statements for issuance and 
circulation. No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred 
between the end of the financial year to which this Statement of Financial position relates and the date of 
Directors’ Report. 

AUDITORS

The auditors, M/s. H.A.M.D. & Co., Chartered Accountants, are due to retire in the forthcoming Annual General 
Meeting of the Company and being eligible, have offered themselves for reappointment. The Audit Committee 
and the Board have recommended their appointment as external auditors for the next financial year, for 
shareholders consideration and approval at the upcoming annual general meeting.

TRENDS & FACTORS

AFFECT FUTURE DEVELOPMENT OF THE COMPANY

The outgoing fiscal year continued to be challenging, particularly in the latter half as inflationary pressures 
continued to mount, in part triggered by growth and partially because of soaring global commodity prices.
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This triggered the Central Bank to adopt monetary tightening with rates going up 675 bps to 15% by the end of 
the outgoing fiscal year. By this time the rupee had depreciated 38.2% to PKR 217.65/USD, Current Account Deficit 
for FY22 stood at USD 17.4 billion, fiscal deficit at USD 25.7 billion and, Pakistan was additionally faced with 
political challenges, all of it collectively contributing to a host of issues including uncertainty around the 
resumption of the IMF program, to which a lot of ancillary funding was tied down. The year ended with grim 
prospects for FY23. Today as we are writing to you, Pakistan has been hit with devastating climate change 
triggered flooding.

The global strengthening of USD has in part helped stabilize commodity prices which have begun to ease, albeit 
at little positive impact to our outflows given the weakening of the Rupee, despite Pakistan having negotiated the 
resumption of the IMF program.

For us, with core business dependent on infrastructure projects of government– in particular energy and water 
infrastructure - FY23 is marred with uncertainty. Our order book in the line pipe segment, while promising, is 
linked with infrastructure projects of national importance and led by State Owned Enterprises and as such they are 
susceptible to delays. We have participated in project tenders of gas pipeline capacity augmentation which are in 
progress. Our businesses in other segments will continue to provide tactical buffers including working capital 
support, however, we remain focused on capturing demand in the line of seamless pipe segment.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Company has introduced and implemented reasonable internal financial controls over all financial transaction 
to ensure optimum usage of Company’s all resources including and preferably financial resources. Internal Audit 
committee duly reviews performance of internal audit function and internal audit reports and issue necessary 
directions. 

ENVIRONMENT FRIENDLY MOVEMENT

The Company is very much concerned about environmental care. To play its part in this regard Company have 
planned to switch towards “Green Energy” sources to reduce carbon base fuel methods through installation of 
solar related energy items.

PERFORMING OF SOCIAL REPONSIBILITIES

HSPIL prides itself on being a responsible corporate citizen and positive contributor to the communities in which 
it operates, as well as society at large. Various programs are being supported for wellbeing of society directly and 
indirectly. The company encourages recreation activities in respect of sports and entertainment festivals 
organization for the factory staff particularly and other staff in general in addition over the years company has 
provided facilities of Masjid and RO plant inside the factory for factory staff and public at the adjoining areas. 
Further free of cost transportation facilities for school going children of staff colony in the factory.

I would like to thank all stakeholders for their patronage and look for their continued support.

For and behalf of Board of Directors

 Hafiz Abdul Majid  Hafiz Abdul Haseeb

 Chief Executive Officer Director

Karachi:  July 26, 2025



䪁ز ㅎ رດرٹ ǘɟڈا 
䪁ز  ǘɟڈا ㈉ ⽙30  نᣅ2023 ⚨⁏ 䥞䜫 ᓧ⸗ ဲ رٹດر ຊا ᏼ⁩ ㈉ اروں⚏㍉ ᒖ㦈㩕 آڈٹ ▥ہ ㈉ ⽙ 㩓 ㈉ ل⁩ 㩔وا 䗂䜫 έ 〨ᓧ⸗ س㯗  ۔䞀 

䤅䤅㑔 ㅎ ں䆁䯆⇤ اور 䢏䇞 ㈉ 䦟䯎آ 
:䞈 䯉 ǎ˄  ⽙ ῳ ⵇ 䢏䇞 㦇㩕 ㈉❽ ذ䆀 䫡 د

 32202 22202 
 ') .........000 ......... (႟رو 䆀 

 )ຝ ╌  ))146,781(( )135,165 ⁩ل ᚡ 㩓 ㈉(䏩ن)
ᚡ )115,908(  27,487 

 )㈉ ᚡ )1162,689(  )107,678 ࡘ (䏩ن)
䕉㱄آ 㷌ᜯ 䫑د ⺵ 㩓 ㈉ 8,348  644 ⁩ل 

႟رو ⛫ ⮻ (ن䏩) دى اور ⽯ور䱜 )22.93( ႟رو  )1.94႟رو ( 
 

،䱜دى⡷ر)〨2023 䆀PKR 162.689 Mn᜵)2022PKR 107.678 Mn ⁩ل ⽙  ǖχ㑔رہ㹹رى੗〨⽙ا۔䯈 ǔ˄ ᗂنا䏩䆀
 䯈 ر䞈 䗃۔ Ὗ ᜵م 㩕ل ⣹ ㅎم ǔ˄ ⸗  ǖ Ǖداח ǌɟ ن䏩 ╌ ᣆو ㅎ 㐗د␰ ǔӒ ㅎ  ǗƮǔ ƸŰņǎ ƶƛ Ƙǎ ƹŎŮǎƷƛ ل اور੗ 䪳اور د  ǖ֫ 㱇 ،䅠ز㻭 䯎  ⠈ ار䛭 ╌ ᣆو ㅎ رى㭊 㦇㩕 اور ஗ℶد

 ᄹ ㈉ ت㩕䇦ا ➃ῄ ⽙ ᏼ⁩ ᏼ⁩ ㈉ ۔ اس䞈 䗃ھ رǗ ǌɟ 䘸آ 䘸آ ẗ ⵇ  ǗƮǔ ƸŰņǎ ƶƛ ᖘ〨 ،䚽 ǖ˄ ن آ㩈 ⽃/䦠䯎ل آ䦠䯎 ر䗃۔  ǔ˄ 䜱ر ⸗ 㱄ل درآ㩕 مὟ ╌ ᷼
䞈۔

㊠  ǖ ǖ͋  ㈉  آ䣊 ا䯎 ᖘ〨 ╌ ਏ ㈉ ⒯ 㐧 䭩وᨇ اس و ǖχ㑔 رہ㹹 ᣅ 㑒 䮨⸗ د㱄 䆀 䗂⸗ ب ǔ ǌ؎ 〨  ǖχ㑔 رہ㹹 ㅎ ⽙ ᣅ 䞀 䆀 ἅ㱇 ㈉ ⚉ و
㑒 䈮ǌ اور 㱄 ㅎ 㲉 䆀 䈀 ㈉ ឮت 㽯 䆀⬡ ޻ آ㈊䜫 䨮䯎۔  ˄〨 ᣜ਋ 

㻬ا⧋ 䫑د◈ᒖاቛ،㐗دᣅ䁡م⣹ㅎں਋㿡㈉䊨䞉دىڈ䱜㈉ ǖ֫ Ờ䆀ت ǔ˄ 䏩䆀㱄درآㅎل㩕مὟ، ǔ˄ 䜫ৠرǌ˄رǌ˄ⵇ ǔ ǎɟⅈǗ ǔ̔ 䆀⇫روى،آᖫا
 ǖاہ راח ǌɟ اور  ǖѬ⺙ ،ت䥟ከ 㐤 㼘 ⽙ ۔䞀 㻬 ǕӀ ل⃵ا ⨾ ⵇ ٹᵘ ᚡ 㐔 دى 㩓 ㈉ ںⴑ⥲ ㈉  Ǘ˄ Ǎ˄ اور  Ǘ˄  ⵇ 䩱⠪ ㈉ 㦘㴾ر ㈉ ذر㵑 䩘ت اور ⪖

ㅎ ⸫ ᒖᜯ اور ادارہ ᒖرᄆ ⍛ ⪱ǎ˄   ǖ ǎҍἇ ᅚ ى اور㍍ ㅎ ں⟡እ ت اور ǔ˄ ឩر ㈉ ㅳر㩕 اور  ǖ ǎҍ ǔؔ 㱇 ㅎ 䙟㈊ 䮪 ۔䞈 䜱ر 䞉Ǘ ǌɟ 䯎 ر⡷ ل⬢ 〨 ⮿و㵱  ار ǖӒ ǌɟ 〨
ر䯎 䮾 اس ㍍ ㅎى 䞈 ẗ ⵇ ᣆᏠ۔

䬚 ورك ǔӒ ⵇ ᖘرດر ᒖ㦈㩕 ور ǔ˄ ஘ 䯎  Ǘ ǎҍرດرⵇ 
 䆂䇦ا ㅎ ⽙ ت ǔ˄ ஘ ᒖ㦈㩕 䮪䬇Ⴉ 䆀 䦤䪱ؤ اور ا਍ 䏜 ،䢏䇞 ㈉ ں䁡ⵇ ㈉ اس ، ǖѬḝ ㅎ اس ،䞀 دᣅ䁡 䯎 ر⡷ 䔙㿝 〪  ᣅ ،䞀 㐖 ㈈ رᒗ ╌ ف⠪ ㅎں۔ 

⽙ Ꮰう ㈉ں ౱⵰ ✔ ㅎ ر䞀 㐔 ㄚ۔•
㧨Ǎں 㳜 ⵇ ا⡋ق 䞈 䯉 ㅏ او •  ˄䈑ؤⵇا  ǌח㽯 䆀 رىᒗ ㅎ اروں⚏㍉ ᒖ㦈㩕۔䞀 䯔 䯎 ⯟ 䔙ا䌻ل اور دا㷷 ᆕ ㈉ 䈑ؤⵇر ا 
• 䂬اⴑ㑔ا ౉) رات㸗 ㈉ ᖘرດر ᒖ㦈㩕IFRS۔䞈 㐔 ㅎ وىရ 䆀 رىᒗ ㅎ ت ǔ˄ ஘ ᒖ㦈㩕 ،䞈  ǖ˄ 䜫 ㍉㑔 䆀 ن⸡Ǎ˄  〪  ᧹ ،( 
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•  ⫓ǔ˄  ╌ 䩺⠪  Ǖɟ䁢 ╌اور ا 䞈  ǖدرח 䆀 䣩اǔ ǎɟم ڈ䎀 ⵇ ول⿂ 䕉رو䯀ا ᒖᜯ ㅎ 䕉ا䑨 㳜 ㅎ م䎀 䩘ذر ㈉ رⵇ 䩱⠪ ㈉ 䕉ا䑨 䫑د ㈉ ح⠪ آڈٹ اور اس 䕉رو䯀۔ ا䞈 䯉 ㅏǔ˄  ৄ਑ 〨 م䎀 اور  ǔ˄  ᜯرى ⦡ ⡷ ㈉ر ᜯ 䯎رى ر㹽 ⵇ ឮ ㈊ 䞈 ⿂ول 㶜 〨ط ⸗ ǎا׏ ⦡ ⵇ 䕉ا䑨 ㅎ ول⿂ 䕉رو䯀۔ ا䞈 ۔䞈 
•  䯎 ر⡷ ㈉ 䨜ᇰ رىᜯ  ǎ۔ا׏䞈 䔽 ★ صὟ 䤈〨 䯎  ǖ ǎօ❆ ㅎ ⽙ ㅎ 䮾رى رᜯ 
•  ،䔅ر㍉  Ǘ ǎҍرດرⵇ ڈ آف〨 〪 ᧹ ،䤈䜫 䔽 Ᾰدى ر㩕 䤈〨 ╌ ں䩰⠪ 䭆਑ ㈉ 䔅ر㍉  Ǘ ǎҍرດرⵇ2019 ۔䞈 䯉 ǎ˄  ኌ 䆀 ╌ ۈ
• 䬘Ⴉ ںǎ˄ 䓕 䆀 䨲䯎آ ㈉ ⽙ دوران ㈉ دہ ⁩لᣅ䁡 ধ㹬 ㈉ ل⁩ ╻䯅 ㅎ ں اور ⯝ں਋㿡 䚽ا 㩓 ㈉ ت ǔ˄ 㺕ا ㈉ 㲉 ㈉ ⬡㽯 ں اور

䪁ز 䞈 ㅎ 䗂۔ ǘɟرڈ آف ڈا਋ ᜠᏠ ㅎ ឮ 䞀 㐔 ㅎ ن஘ 䆀 ہǔ ǘɟᜯ ㈉ 䪄䫓ا ᷡ  ኍت 
 㥀⁩ Თ ╻䯅ں ⵇ ⼨ى آ䦟䯎 اور ᒖ㦈㩕 ڈ䞈 䯉 ㅏ 㿍 䆀 ☒ ❽ῳ 䦒۔ •
• 㸈 䆀 رےǌ  ˄㈉ ᚡت㩕۔䞈 䯉 ǎ˄  اور ㍉ ᒖ㦈㩕 ᚡ⚏اروں 䆀 ᔖ䔘 〨 د
 㻭زሧ ㅎ 䅠اد  ᣅ2023ن  30 • ǖ۔100: 2022( 73׏䞈 ( 
䪁ز ᨴ ㈉ر ( • ǘɟرڈ آف ڈا਋ دوران ㈉ 4⁩ل)  ǎا׏ ⵇ ⾛ 䨮䲎䬶ر 䭩رس ا䨓ر 㽮䞁 ۔1) ا᠊س اور䯉 ǎ˄ ङ ا᠊س ( 

 䪁 ǘɟڈا  Ǐɝى➳ḝ ㅎ 㿍 ╌ 㟜ا 〨 ۔䞈  ǖ˄ ᜯ ㅏ 
㩓 ㈉ ✛㹬 㰛PSX ۔㈊ 䥞ᜯ ⍜ "䪉䫓ا" 〨 ز䝇 ⮤ ㈉ ں㯰 م  ፝㈉ ⽙ 〪  䞈 ㅎ  ǖ̵  ㅎ ◻ں ਋ ،䆀رڈ 䗂 و➟ ǌرول ׏ 

˄䞈 䯉 ǎ۔ Ǎ ǔہ 䞈 䯉 㦈 اور ا╌ ᆯ ޻˄  ǘɟᜯ ⵇ اس 䥞䜫 䮿ر 䎁㱄 〨 䊨䞉ڈ 䂬䇦ا ㈉ ⽙ 
اد ㈉ اُن   ǔӒما ǔ˄ ᣅ ᒒ 䪁 ǘɟدوران ڈا ㈉ ل⁩ 

㪼 ㈉ ان 䆀 ن࿸ ㈉ رز㘫䜫 ⛫ ۔䤈䜫 䔽 䬆Ⴉ 䤈〨 䆀 اور ان 䞈ر 䜱و 䪁 ǘɟ፝م ڈا 㩔وا 䗂䜫 㽸 䆀 تǌ˄䇠ا ╻䯅 ۔䞈 درج ଺  ǖח⮮ ㅎ ں䁡 ǔ˄   ǘɟڈا 㗗ا⣋ ⬚ḝ بᡲ آ⯑ اور 䪉䫓ا ᷡ 㡇ا⣋ ⬚ḝ بᡲ۔䞀 㻬 ǕӀ 䆀 ز䪁 
 اور ᄆ ㅎ ẓرت ࿸ ⵇن ǔ˟ 㘫䜫 ⛫ 

 ࿸ ㈉ن ╌ 㪺 ا➟⮻ 㩕㸈ت ا䞀 㿍 ╌ 㟜۔ ǔ˟ 㘫䜫 ⛫ ن اور࿸ ⵇ  ǔ˟ 㘫䜫 ⛫ 
㜇ǌ˄ ǔ˄  Ἴت اور  ǎ׏▧ ㅎ ز اور ان䪄䫓ى، ا䯍⒰ ⽙ ،⯑آ 䌺⮙ ᷡ ،⯑آ 䪄䫓ا ᷡ ،䪁 ǘɟڈا ଺ ⹔ ㅎ 䔽 رتᄆ 䤈〨 䆀 ز⛫ ㈉ ⽙ 䩕ذر ㈉ ݵں 

 㐔۔
ǔہ ǘɟᜯ ⵇ 㐗ر⸗دⵇ ㅎ ں⾞ ㅎ ز اور اس䪁 ǘɟرڈ آف ڈا਋ 

 ǔ ǘɟᜯ ࢑㶩 ㈉ رⵇ 䩱⠪ دہ⸗ 䣘Ⱄ ㈉ ŵǎ Ƹǔ ŧ ǕƠ
ǖƲ د⁏ ⵇ 㐗ر⸗دⵇ ㅎ ں⾞ ㅎ ز اور اس䪁 ǘɟرڈ آف ڈا਋ 䗂 ⾛ 㐗د ǔʠ ǔ˄  ہ 㦈۔㍉ر䔅 اور 

ت ਋ 䯎رڈ 㦇㩕 䗂 ⁩ل ㍉ر䔅 ا ǕӀر∴ ㅎ ⾛ 㐗د ǔʠ ǔ˄ ǔوں 㿴 ㅎرى دى ᑽ۔ 23ور  ǘɟᜯ ㈉ 㐗ر⸗دⵇ 㩓 ㈉ 
䪁ز ǘɟڈا 

ǔ ر㈊ 䞈۔ ਋رڈ آف ڈاᢴ2025  ǘɟرى  30رواں ⁩ل ㈉ دوران ਋رڈ ଺ 䤈〨 䆀 ا⁩䤈䜫 䔽 㦇Ὗ 䂬۔ ᣅ䁡دہ ਋رڈ ࠞل ᷡ ا䪉䫓 آ⯑  ǘɟ⪕ 䯎 ہ⧍ ຓا  ǖز ׏䪁
ا䞀 㐔 ㅎ 䚽۔ ǔӒ 䆀 ن஘ ㈉ ቝ ᏼ⁩ ㈉ 䔅ر㍉  Ǘ ǎҍرດرⵇ ڈ آف〨 تኍ ㅎ ᇥ ㅎ ں⾞ ㅎ اور ان 

:䯉 ㅏ ࢑㶩 ㈉ رات㸗 䫡ذ ᣆر㿂 ہǔ ǘɟᜯ ⵇ ŵǎ Ƹǔ ŧ ǕƠ
ǖƲ 

 ⴜدت •
• ⦦ ổ اور 㧥Ǎ˄ 
 ㍉㥀ں ⵇ ا䇦م •
• 㐗⦝/⦡ رىǌ˄روⵇ 
• ቝ اور 䔅ر㍉ 
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• 㐗ر⸗دⵇ 㦇㩕 
ات • Ǖɟا 䯎 ے▧㷍 

ǔہㅎ  ⑬ اى اوو ǘɟᜯ ⵇ 㐗ر⸗دⵇ 
ǔہ ਋ ៈ 㦈رڈ 㿴 䗂ر ㅏ۔ ǘɟᜯ ⵇ 㐗ر⸗دⵇ ㅎ اى او ⑬ 䗂 ⾛ 䨮䲎䬶ر 䭩رس ا䨓ر 㽮䞁 ㅎ رڈ਋ دوران ㈉ ل⁩ 

 ᷡ ا㷍 ⵇ 䪄䫓و⟣
 ،䪀ز ⽛ ا䪁 ǘɟڈا 䫑اور د 䅠ḛ2017  ⒳ ㈉170  ࢑㶩 ㈉ ㅎ ⽙   〪᧹ 䞈  ǖ˄ ᜯ ㅏ 䩘ذر ㈉ رڈ਋ ቨ ⵇ 䗂  ၱ㈉ ⟶و㷍 ۔䞀 ارỀ ㈉ ⟶و㷍

ا䞈 䯉 ㅏ 䚽۔ ǔӒ 䆀 ᚭآر ㈉ 䨮ا ⑬䨓ا ǔ˄ ஘ 㦇㩕 㿍 تኍ ㅎ ⟶و㷍 㐖 ㈈ ادا 〨 (ز䪁 ǘɟز (ࠞل آزاد ڈا䪁 ǘɟڈا 䪉䫓ن ا ǔ˄  䞀 㐔 ㅎ۔ اᱵ䯆،  31ت 䔘 ㈉ٹ 䅠ḛ، ᷡ ا䪄䫓 اور  Ǐɝ⢙ 䆀
˄䞈 䯉 ǎ۔ وہ ⽙  ㅎ وᣆ ╌ ر➟ⵇرا⡷ 䔙ر ᓕ 䯎 ⁩ل 㱄 ㅎت 㩓 ㈉ ان 㷍 ⵇو⟣ 㷍ف ⸗ د ǖѬḝ 㦇㩕 ㅎ ⽙ 〨 䪄䫓و⟣ دے  ᷡ ا㷍 䯎 ى਑ 䆀 㐗ر⸗دⵇ ㅎ

 ㈊۔
 ⵇ ⸗دار䅠ḛ اور ᷡ ا䪄䫓 آ⯑

 ㍉ر䅠ḛ䞀 ❅ḝ ᄹ ㈉ 䔅 اور  Ǘ ǎҍرດرⵇ ڈ آف〨 ᣅ 䞀 رات὾س ፝م اǍ˄  ㈉ 䅠ḛ ۔䞀 دار⸗ 㟜ا 㟜اور ا 㟜ا 㟜ا ㈉ ⯑آ 䪄䫓ا ᷡ ㈉ رڈ਋ اور وہ 
 䞈۔  ǔ˄ ⸗ 䚽ا ǔӒ دتⴜ م اور䇦ا 〨 ز䪁 ǘɟرڈ آف ڈا਋ ㈉ ⽙ دى ⸗دار䱜 ⵇ 䅠ḛ ۔䞀 ᓧ⸗ ارت✛ ㅎ ں␰᠊ا 䪄䫓اور ᷡ ا 䞈 ہ䯁اᣅ 䁠⁩ ㈉ رڈ਋ 䅠ḛ

 راࡇ 䞈۔ 䎂 䅠ḛ و 䌋 ╌ آزاد 䞈 اور ⹔ ଺ د㖍 اور ⹔ ǖاہ راח ǌɟ ن䂭در ㈉ 䆂䇦ا ㅎ ⽙ رڈ اور਋ 䩘ذر ㈉ ⯑آ 䞈 آزاد ╌ ቄ دو⇤ے ǎ˄  ⵇرو˄ǌر 
 ≢ 䜫 دم㪨 ╌ ⯟ 䔙آزادا ㈉ 䅠ḛ ᣅ۔䞈 

㈉ ں⦨ ổ ᒖرᄆ ،رڈ਋ ۔䞈 䥻م د䈶ا 䢲ا ǔӒ ຓ࢑ ا㶩 ㈉ 䅠㶛/䖲اⴑ 㪼 ㈉ 䨮ا ⑬䨓ا ㅎ ⽙ ⯑آ 䪄䫓ا ᷡ ،䞈  ǖ˄ ⸗ 䕉ا䑨 رش اور∴ ㅎ ذ䎳 
ار رⵇ 䮾 ذ䁣 دار 䞈۔ ǖӒ ǌɟ ╌اور ا 䨲䯎ول، آ⿂ ⧏㭯 ㈉ ǔ ǘɟا䯎䈇اور ا 

ت ǔ˄ ஘ 㦇㩕 
᧹ 䔅ر㍉  Ǘ ǎҍرດرⵇ ڈ آف〨 〪 2019  ࡇ➟ ㈉25  ㈉ رى㿴 ر اور⩺ ㈉ ز䪁 ǘɟرڈ آف ڈا਋ 䗂 ⯑آ 䌺⮙ ᷡ آ⯑ اور 䪄䫓ا ᷡ ،䞈 ورى➳ ᄹ ㈉

 ᑽ 㐔 ㅎ ᜠᏠ۔ ਋رڈ 䗂 ⩹ر و ⁏ض ㈉ ࡘ ǖدرח ᄹ ㈉ د⃞ں 㪼 ㈉ ان ㅎ ᡱ ،ㅏ ဲ 〨 اروں⚏㍉ ᒖ㦈㩕 㩓 رىᜯ ،䯎 د䱜 ㅎ ت ǕӀر∴ ㅎ ⾛ آڈٹ ،
㪺 ╌ ن஘ اس ㈉ 䨮زດ ᒖ㦈㩕 ╌ ឮ مὪا ㈉ ل⁩ ᒖ㦈㩕 زت دى۔ᜯرى اور ا㿴 ㅎ اروں⚏㍉ ᒖ㦈㩕 㩓 ㈉ 䗂⸗ دش䯆 اور 䗂⸗ ㅎ ز䪁 ǘɟاور ڈا 䞈 

㦇وا 䗂⸗  Ǖɟ㪃 〨 䨮زດ 㦇㩕 ㅎ ⽙ ن䂭در ㈉ 䧥ر ǖ˄  ㅎ رٹດ۔ر䞀 䥞䜫 䔽 ے⣹ں اور و䬇Ⴉ دى㩕 䤈〨  
 آڈ䦔ز

 䗂䜫 وا䞀 㩔 اور اㅎ 䗂䜫 䚁 وᣆ ╌، ا䔸ں M/s. H.A.M.D⁏ 䗂آڈ䦔ز،  ǘɟ䦒ر 䆀 䃉 لᢍ 䔙㑔⁩ ہ䣲آ ㅎ ⽙ ،ƘǗƹǔƶǗƹǔưؤⵇڈ ا䯍رᨴ ،⽙ 䭩رہ . اǌ˄دو 〨 د
 䗂 رڈ਋ ۔ آڈٹ ⾛ اور䞈 ㅏ ဲ  㩓 ㈉ رىከ لᢍ 䔙㑔⁩ ہ䣲آ ㅎ رز㘫䜫 ⛫ 〪 ǖ˄  ،䞈 ㅎ رش∴ ㅎ رىከ ㅎ ان 䯎 ر⡷ ㈉ ز䦔آڈ 䕉و௡ 㩓 ㈉ ل⁩ 㦇㩕 ㋱ا

 䆀 䃉 ⩹ر و ⁏ض اور 㿴رى دى 䥞ᜯ۔
㻬ور ⧋ا ǖ˄ ǔ˄ ឩر 

 ⸗䞈 ᒖ۔ Ǖɟ㪃 〨 ⴛ ǖɟ ㅎ 㲉 ㅎ ⽙ 
Ὗ ،䗃ر ŀǔƶǌ ŧǔƷŐǎ ƶ Ǎţ 㳜 ل⁩ 㦇㩕 㑔وا 䗂䜫 ₁وش 䆀 ںⴸ 㣚⣇ ㅎ ا⚩ء 䯎 ر⡷ وىǔ ǌاور ؼ 䓺 ẗ  ǎا׏ ⵇ ឮ ،䗃ر 䞛Ǘ ǌɟ ؤǌ˄د ⵇ اط زر ǔӒا  ǌ ǌ̵  䆀  ǔآؼ ㈉ 䍚 䯎 ر⡷ ص

 ا➟ㅎ Ⱃ وᏽ ╌ ᣆ۔
  ǖم ׏Ὢا ㈉ ل⁩ 㦇㩕 㩔وا 䗂䜫 ح ₁وش▧ ㅎ ឮ ㅏ ر㭊 䯎 䗂⸗ ر὾ا ⇔ ᒖ㦈㩕 〨 ౜ ل䯠 䗂 675اس bps  ⸗ ھǗ ǌɟ ╌15  ǖ׏  ǖ ǖ͋ % 㐔 䜫۔ اس و

 ᾐرہ  㦇㩕 ،ᑽ ᮟ 䜫22 ⁩ل  䜫 ⽃ ⯛PKR 217.65/USD ⸗  38.2روⱎ ㅎ ႟ر  Ǘ ǔҍؤⵇا  Ǘ ǔҍ⸗ 㩓 ㈉17.4 䫂㱇ا ঠ رہᾐ ᒖ㦈㩕 ،㘭25.7 ڈا  ঠ
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 䯎 ر⡷ ⧏ᝣا  ǌח 䮪 ،ᏽ 㽯⁩ ଺ ⵇ ں  ᷱ⑬⑭ 〨 ن⸡Ǎ 㩔 ẗ 䆀 䕉ǌ˄䄐 ㅎ 䣊㱉 Ⲛ㫱 ⪌ ㈉ رᒒ 䞈۔ 䯎و䯆ام، IMF  ╌ ਏ 䆀 ឮا䫂㱇 ڈاᏽ 㘭 اور˄ 
ت FY23 έ ᏼ⁩ ㈉ذ䬆 ⮜ز ᒒ 䥞䜫 䡨ৠ۔ ⁩ل  ǔ˄ 㺕ك ا⮙⁏ ㈉ ╌ ᣆو ㅎ ں䬘Ⴉ ᒖ⎄䁡 ⾸ ہႡ ن⸡Ǎ  ˄،䞀 䞈ر 㞸 〨 آپ 䚽   䜫ا۔ آج ᧹〪 

 Ⓨب ⵇ ☆ر 䞈۔
ḝ ،䞀 㐔 䜫 وع▧  ǔ˄ 䜫 ⽃ ᣅ 䞈 ㅎ د㱄 䆀 䗂⸗ 㱤 〨 ںⴸ ㅎ سᡲا 䯎 ر⡷ وىǔ ǌؼ 䗂 ⡿㶜 䯎 ∘ 㣚⣇ ㅎ 㘭ڈا 䫂㱇ا Ǖشǌ  ˄㈉ ورى⽯ ㅎ ႟رو 䐲㑔  رے Ǐʦ
 ㅎ۔ ǖ ǎ Ǎօ تǌ  ˄㩓 ㈉ 䗂⸗ رہ ▧وعǌ˄دو 〨 ام䯆و䯎 䩝ا 䬚ا 䤈آ 䗂 ن⸡Ǎ  ˄〪 ǌوᣅد   ˄㈉ اس ،䞈 ا䯈  Ǖɟا 㬳 ⽃ ਏ 䯎 اج ǔاؼ 

㩓 ㈉䞈 㾾 䯎 ں਋㿡 ㈉ 䊨䞉دى ڈ䱜 ㈉  ǖ֫ Ờ رǌ˄روⵇ دى䱜 ،ᏼ⁩ رے Ǐʦ-  䯎 䊨䞉دى ڈ䱜 ㈉ 䕉Ǎ 䤈 اور˄  ǔ˄ ⪋ 䩸 ❼رᄸل  Ὗ- FY23ص ⡷ر Ꮰ 䯎ا
ㅎ اور اس 䞈 㿍 ╌ ں਋㿡 ㈉ 䊨䞉دى ڈ䱜 ㈉ 䛲ا 䂬ⴑ ،䥞䜫 ᓧ⸗ ہ⣹و ، ǌرى آرڈر ׏ Ǐʦ 䆀  ǗƮǔ ƸŰņǎ ƶƛ  Ǎ ǘҍǍ  ˄䣩㑔 ۔䞈 رᨴدو ╌  Ųǖ Ʒǎ ƹľŎŪ ℵǎ˄ ⴜدت ر Ǘ ǌɟ  ǖ ǎօ❆ ㅎ 䣩㑔  Ǎ ǘҍǍ˄ 㐧 䗂 䚽 ۔䞀 ر☆ ⵇ ⁖ ǖ˄ ǔز ⸗䞈 ᒖ اور اس وᣆ ╌ وہ  ǘɟا䯎䈇ا 䆀 ت⠅ 䫑۔ د䞈 رىᜯ ᣅ 䞈 㦈 ẗ 䆀 رزᛟ ᨇو䯎 ㈉ 䗂䞉

 ǔ˟ 㩕 䆀 䣩㑔 ㅎ  ǗƮǔ ƸŰņǎ ƶƛ  Ǎ ǘҍǍ  ˄Ƙǎ ƹŎŮǎƷƛ 䚽 ،䚽 ǖ˄  ،䞈 㻬 ǕӀ رٹ₴ ŊǗƶǎƹǍƶǎƹĺ ⿿ور 䆀 ឮ 㑒 䞀ر ᓧ⸗ 䚽ا ǔӒ ࢋز ŊĻǎ ƸǗƹľǎƶǗ Ʊ رǌ˄روⵇ رے Ǐʦ  ز〨㱇 䯎 䗂⸗ ❅ḝ 〨
  䞀۔

ᒖ㦈㩕 䕉رو䯀ول ا⿂ 
⫔ㅏ اوران 䞀 ⸗ا㪲 䥞رف ⿂ول ᒖ㦈㩕 دا‒ 㷷ل 䯎 د䗂 㩕ᒖ㦈 㨶 䭆፝م ⽙ ǔ˄ 〨 䞈 〪 ǖ˄ ⽙ ㈉ ፝م 䣊⁩اور ࠞل و ᧴ ǖɟ ر⡷ 䯎 
㦇㩕 䣊⁩و ⵇ دہǎ˄ ˄ǎدہ ╌ ز ˄䩸  ǎ ا⃵ل ز ৄ ᜯ ۔⊚ 䒿䈇آڈٹ ا ⾛ 䕉رو䯀اور ⮢ آڈٹ ا 䕉رو䯀آڈٹ ا ᔖرດر ㅎ 㐗ر⸗دⵇ ⵇ ہ ࢄرǔ ǘɟᜯ 
㦞 䞈 ت ➳ورى اورǎ˄  䞈۔ ⸗ᜯ ᒖرى 䘧ا

 ǎ׏ᅀ  ǖل دوחἶ㩕 
⽙ ᒖ㦈ἶ㩕  ǖ Ǖاח䒌 ㈉ رےǌ˄ 䆀 ਏ دہǎ˄ 䗂⸗ ㈉ ⽙㩓 䗂 ♗ 䤈 ادا ⸗دار ا䆀 ฻ ⋖ اس 䞈۔ 㿂 ⭐ ز ǔ˄  ㅎ ا⚩ء Ꮰ ╌ 㪼ا

Ꭿ ㈉ 䩘رৃ ذرⵇ ௤ 䠕䭨ا ㈉ ں䩰⠪ 〨 ⽃ 䗂⸗ ㈉ 㩓 "䭆䯆 ᧘䲎ا" 䢵ذرا ㅎ ف⠪ 䗂ᜯ ⵇ ਌㿡 ǎ˄  䞈۔ ৄ
䜱م د䈶ا ㅎ ں䮩دار 䁣ذ ᧘⌵ 

HSPIL 䕩 ،䞈 ᒖ⸗ مⵇ 䮪 䆀 ឮ 㑔وا 䗂⸗ ونሟ 㬳 㩓 ㈉ ǔ ǎ Ǘ ǔѪ⾶ اور ان 䞈  ǖ˄ ⸗ ⫑ 䯎 䗂䜫 ى⚘  Ǘ ǎҍرດرⵇ دار 䁣ذ  ǎا׏ 〨 آپ ຓا 䯎 䗂ၱ ےǗ ǌɟ 
㘓ǌص اور 㷍⣇▧ے 䆀۔   ˄⦪ ㈉ ۔ ⽙ ⯫ى䞈 䜱ر ᜯ ㅎ د㱄 ㅎ ں䁡ا䯆و䯎 㰛 㩓 ㈉ 䤈૪ ㅎ ے▧㷍 䯎 ر⡷ ∟ا㥀ǌ˄ ا∟ اور㥀ǌ˄ ㈉ ⦪ 䫑د 䯎 ر⡷ م

␰ں 䆀 ⯫ى ㈉ ⦪ اور ㄱ 㩓 㼋ں اور ᏷ 䧣ኈاروں 䆁䯆⇤ 䧣ኈ 䆀 ⋗ ㈉ Ꮂ ㅎں ἶ ㅎ❓ ا⫓ا䞈 ᒖ⸗ 䤈، اس ㈉ ⥲وہ ⽙ ǌɟ ╻䯅 䗂 
㩔وا 䗂ᜯ ا≹ل ㈉ 䕉㥀ⵇ ا⅄ف 䆀 ۔ ⯫ى䞀 ㅎ 䚽ا ǔӒ ت㦈⑝ ㅎ  Ǘ ǔҍ෦ اور آر او 㲥 ر䯀ا ㈉ ى⯫ 㩓 ㈉ ام⧋ 䆀 ںⴑ⥲ ى∶ 㹈  ǎ̔ ǔʠ 㩓 ㈉ ݵں 

 㦈⑝ت۔
☉ ⵇ ان 㩓 ㈉ ℵ䯎⇤ ㅎ رز㘫䜫 ↆ፝م ا 䆀ں۔䜫 ں ǕӀ〨 㩓 ㈉  ǖ ǎҍἇ 㳜 ㅎ ں اور ان䜫 䗝ᨴ  ǔ˄  䮪 ادا ⸗

 
 ǌ ǔҍ㾙 اور 䥞ا ǌɟ ز䪁 ǘɟرڈ آف ڈا਋ 

 
 

 㡇ا⣋ ⬚ḝ 㗗ا⣋ ⬚ḝ 
䪁  ᷡ ا䪄䫓 آ⯑                            ǘɟڈا 

ᶤ26⸗ا:  䤈㑔ᣅ2025 
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Decade at a Glance

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)

Cash 7174 12,448                22,408            4,576           10,428         40,951         68,147         104,273       5,787           88,962         
Receivables 51492 33,281                19,990            31,357         59,489         103,498       120,818       88,656         421,027       102,396       
Stores & spares 87840 95,612                60,930            65,058         71,583         72,984         78,829         81,376         97,521         73,966         
Inventory 1701986 1,694,864           1,642,180       1,582,744    1,470,640    1,211,228    1,272,776    1,258,474    901,281       901,521       
Other current assets 642751 90,655                113,055          78,433         130,668       163,820       198,590       173,386       73,981         111,773       
Non-current assets 5181971 5,800,009           5,828,419       5,890,664    5,329,339    5,451,475    5,474,377    5,643,169    5,770,570    5,970,919    
Total assets 7,673,214        7,726,869           7,686,982       7,652,832    7,072,147    7,043,956    7,213,537    7,349,334    7,270,167    7,249,537    
Account payables 719,965           633,879              667,349          733,241       758,607       697,659       830,775       1,095,193    1,090,016    938,391       
Other current liabilities 6,162               696                      -                  -               619              40,671         179,228       861              1,551           68,675         
Long term liability 1,648,106        1,632,839           1,242,178       1,254,289    1,175,302    1,183,738    1,295,652    1,351,867    1,428,619    1,670,859    
Surplus on revaluation of land and building 3,595,760        3,610,630           3,626,182       3,468,318    2,997,349    3,092,182    3,241,684    3,343,817    3,391,585    3,328,901    
Directors loan 118,599           116,842              333,092          82,746         83,180         65,636         63,957         79,222         15,074         -               
Paid-up capital 554,845           554,844              554,844          554,844       554,844       554,844       554,844       554,844       554,844       554,844       
Share Premium 109,437           109,437              109,437          109,437       109,437       109,437       109,437       109,437       109,437       109,437       
Retained earning/ (loss) 880,339           1,027,701           1,113,900       1,409,957    1,352,809    1,259,790    897,960       774,093       639,041       538,430       
Reserves 40,000             40,000                40,000            40,000         40,000         40,000         40,000         40,000         40,000         40,000         
Total equity & liabilities 7,673,214        7,726,868           7,686,982       7,652,832    7,072,147    7,043,956    7,213,537    7,349,334    7,270,167    7,249,537    
Net Sale 171,016           134,317              97243 341,615       501,103       854,804       946,616       1,002,394    1,973,972    1,518,120    
Cost of goods sold 277,393           237,416              169886 268,158       368,540       727,554       848,368       928,932       1,759,452    1,486,901    
Gross profit (106,377)          (103,099)             (72,643)          73,457         132,563       127,250       98,248         73,462         178,520       31,219         
Administration, selling and Other expenses 44,250             48,560                34207 62,389         92,248         70,829         51,922         37,022         199,905       51,793         
Operating Profit or Loss (EBIT) (150,627)          (151,659)             (106,850)        24,147         81,485         56,421         46,326         36,440         (21,385)        (20,574)        
Financial charges 551                  918                      36,972            33,622         48,577         41,722         23,984         32,053         37,117         34,330         
EBT 146,781           135,165              (138,537)        (9,475)          32,908         14,699         22,342         4,387           (58,502)        (54,904)        
Taxation 15,908             (27,487)               (28,484)          (3,381)          30,703         53,175         3,221           15,633         45,811         (18,556)        
Net profit (PAT) 130,873           162,652              (105,825)        (6,094)          2,205           67,874         25,563         20,020         (12,691)        (36,348)        
Depreciation and Amortization 34,835             34,168                34,835            67,369         175,574       184,545       193,677       202,492       211,126       220,088       
Cash flow from operation (33,170)            (141,954)             (141,954)        35,326         161,467       130,865       (154,881)     44,134         (9,063)          (58,946)        
Net working capital 1,771,277        1,292,981           1,191,214       1,028,927    983,582       854,151       729,158       610,111       408,030       271,552       
Current ratio 3.46                 3.04                     2.78                2.40             2.30             2.16             1.72             1.56             1.37             1.27             
Quick  ratio -                   -                      -                  0.16             0.26             0.42             0.38             0.33             0.46             0.30             
Payable/recivable 13.98               19.05                   33.38              6.68             3.99             2.76             3.16             4.18             2.21             4.70             
Cash flow/ total debt -1.33% -5.96% -6.33% 1.71% 8.00% 6.58% -6.54% 1.75% -0.36% -2.20%
Inventory age (days) 2,240               2,606                   3,528              2,154           1,457           608              548              494              187              221              
Collection period (days) 110                  90                        75                   34                43                44                47                32                78                25                
Operating assets turnover 0.03                 0.02                     0.02                0.06             0.09             0.16             0.17             0.18             0.34             0.25             
Gross profit margin -62% -77% -75% 22% 26% 15% 10% 7% 9% 2%
Net profit margin 77% 121% -109% -2% 0% 8% 3% 2% -1% -2%
Return on capital 1.9% 2.3% -1.5% -0.2% 0.1% 2.1% 0.9% 0.7% -0.5% -1.3%
Return on operating assets 7.4% 9.3% -6.3% -0.1% 0.0% 1.2% 0.5% 0.4% -0.2% -0.6%
Return on equity 8% 9% -5% 0% 0% 3% 2% 1% -1% -3%
Revenue per share 3                      2                          2                     6                  9                  15                17                18                36                27                
Earning per share (Rs) (2.93)                (1.94)                   (1.98)               (0.11)            0.04             1.22             0.46             0.36             (0.23)            (0.66)            
Face value of share 10                    10                        10                   10                10                10                10                10                10                10                
Break-up value per share 28.67               31.23                   32.77              38                37                35                29                27                24                22                
Earning per break-up value of share (0.52)                (0.52)                   (0.52)               (0.03)            0.01             0.35             0.16             0.14             (0.09)            (0.29)            
Earning per share % of face value -29% -19% -20% -1% 0% 12% 5% 4% -2% -7%
Earning per share % of break-up value -10% -6% -6% 0% 0% 3% 2% 1% -1% -3%
 High stock price-at end 16.50               16.50                   16.50              21.50           21.50           21.50           43.40           17.50           18.24           20.70           
 Low stock price-at end 16.00               16.00                   16.00              20.90           20.90           20.90           42.64           17.50           18.22           20.70           
Average stock price-at end 16.25               16.25                   16.25              21.20           21.20           21.20           43.02           17.50           18.23           20.70           
Growth since last year (Rs) (5)                     (5)                         (5)                    -               -               (22)               26                (1)                 (2)                 (2)                 
Growth since last Year % -151% -98% -1803% 0% 0% -51% 146% -4% -12% -7%
Price earning ratio- at average.price (5.54)                (8.37)                   (8.21)               (193.02)        533.54         17.33           93.38           48.50           (79.70)          (31.60)          
Seamless Tubular

Installed Capacity 100,000           100,000              100,000          100,000       100,000       100,000       100,000       100,000       100,000       100,000       
Utilized Capacity 859                  270                      800                 747              2,744           5,303           7,023           8,652           12,196         10,925         

Coating of pipes and tubes
Installed Capacity 50,000             50,000                50,000            50,000         50,000         50,000         50,000         50,000         50,000         50,000         
Utilized Capacity 2,500               3,318                   4,075              4,829           4,076           3,094           2,982           4,512           5,329           1,204           

Special Precision Shafting
Installed Capacity
Utilized Capacity

Machinery and components
Installed Capacity 3,500               3,500                   3,500              3,500           3,500           3,500           3,500           3,500           3,500           3,500           
Utilized Capacity -                   -                      -                  -               -               -               -               -               -               757              

Product: Seamless Steel Pipes ans Tubes
Location of H/O:    Karachi
Location of Plant:  Nooriabad

CEO: Hafiz Abdul Majid

Year Ended
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Diagrammatical Performance Review
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Year 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
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The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:

1. The total number of directors are 12 as per the following:

 a. Male: Eleven (11)

 b. Female: One (1)

2. The composition of board is as follows: 

 CATEGORY NAMES

a) Independent Directors Mr. Asghar Imam Khalid (Chartered Accountant)

b) Other Non-executive Director  Mr. Talal Yousuf Mohamed Y. Najibi
  Mr. Nabil Abdul Rahman Ahmad Arif
  Mr. Fahad Abdul Aziz Eshaq
  Mr. Muhammad Hafiz
  Mr. ArshadAhmed
  Hafiz AbdulWaheed
  Hafiz Abdul Sami
  Hafiz Abdul Aleem
  M/s Javeria Sami (Female Director)
  Hafiz Abdul Haseeb

c) Executive Directors Hafiz Abdul Majid (CEO)

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed companies, 
including this company (excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies where applicable)

4. The company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to 
disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

5. The board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the 
company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they were 
approved or amended has been maintained.

6. All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by 
board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations.

7. The meetings of the board are presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected by the 
board for this purpose. The board has complied with the requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect 
to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of board. 

8. The Board of directors has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in 
accordance with the Act and these Regulations. 

9. The Board of Directors of the Company consists of twelve (12) eminent Directors, out of which four (04) 
Directors are already certified under the Directors Training Program as follow:

 1. Hafiz Abdul Haseeb
2. Hafiz Abdul Sami
3. Hafiz Abdul Aleem
4. Syed Asghar Imam Khalid

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
With Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

For the year ended JUNE 30, 2023
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10. The Board has approved appointment of chief financial officer and head of internal audit, including their 
remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirements of the 
Regulations. 

11.  Chief financial officer and chief executive officer duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of 
the Board; 

12. The board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

 a) Audit Committee 

  1. Syed Asghar Imam Khalid (Independent Director) Chairman
 2. Muhammad Hafiz (Non-Executive Director) Member
 3. Mr. Arshad Ahmed  (Non-Executive Director) Member

 b) Human Resource and Remuneration Committee (Name of members and Chairman) 

 1. Syed Asghar Imam Khalid (Independent Director) Chairman
2. Muhammad Hafiz  Non-Executive Director Member
3. Hafiz Abdul Majid Chief Executive Officer) Member
4. Mr. Arshad Ahmed Non-Executive Director Member
5. Hafiz Abdul Haseeb Non-Executive Director Member
6. Hafiz Abdul Aleem Non-Executive Director Member

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the 
committee for compliance.

14. The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) of the committee was as per following: 

 a) HR&R Committee 01 Meeting
b) Audit Committee 01 Meeting

15.  The board has set up an effective internal audit function supervised by a well experienced person.

16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under 
the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered with 
Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with International 
Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative 
(spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive officer, chief financial officer, 
head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the company;    

17.  The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other 
services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the 
auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard

18. We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have been 
complied with; and

19. Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 are 
below (if applicable). 

 HAFIZ ABDUL MAJID
Chief Executive Officer  

Dated: July 26, 2025
Karachi:



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT
To the members of Huffaz Seamless Pipe Industries Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance Contained in 

Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

H.A.M.D & Co.
Chartered  Accountants

Lahore Office:
First Floor, 2C (2/7),Mushtaq Ahmed
Gurmani Road, Gulberg II, Lahore, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-42 35710638
Mobile:  +92 300 5332284
Email: waseern@hamdca.com

Islamabad Office:
2nd Floor, Benazir Plaza, Jinnah Avenue
72 West, Blue Area, Islamabad, Pakistan
Ph: +92 - 51-2120368-78
Cell: +92 321 5464444
Ernaii: asif@hamdca.com

Head Office Karachi:
302 Land Mark Plaza, MohammedBin
Qasim Road, Off I. I. Chundrigarh Road,
Karachi-74200, Pakistan.

0321 -2560808
Email: dawson5152@gmail.com
Mobile:  

A Division of 
Globally Connected Locally Respected

TAG Alliances

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) 
Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Huffaz Seamless Pipe Industries Limited (the 
Company) for the year ended June 30, 2023 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our responsibility is 
to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the 
Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review 
is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to 
comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and internal 
control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to consider whether 
the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of 
such internal controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and risks. 

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit 
Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party transactions. We are only 
required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by 
the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. 

Based on our review, except for the matters given a-c below, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that 
the Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material respect, with the 
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2023:

1) At present, the fixed term of three-year period under section 161 of Companies Act 2017 of holding office of directors has 
been expired on 23" December, 2021. The election of directors under section 159 of Companies Act 2017, was scheduled 
on January 6", 2022 for which notices have also been served and consent of directors was obtained. However, a dissenting 
director approached Honorable High Court of Sindh and obtained a stay order for holding election of directors. 
Regarding day-to-day affair of the Company, the Honorable High Court of Sindh allowed Board of Directors to take 
decision considering interest of the Company;

2) Under regulation No. 10 (2) of the Regulation, the Board should establish a Risk Management Committee who would 
review effectiveness of risk management procedures and present a report to the Board on the matters such as, an overall 
review of business risks and risk management monitoring and review of all material controls (financial, operational, 
compliance), risk mitigation measures are robust and integrity of financial information is ensured, to safeguard assets, 
reputation, interest of shareholders, and appropriate extent of disclosure of Company's risk framework and internal 
control system in Directors report. The said committee was not established in the year. In this regard we have been 
informed by the management that such committee would be formed after the election of the upcoming Board of 
Directors of the Company;

3) The Chief Financial Officer of the Company has been expired subsequent to year end date and no succeeding Chief 
Financial Officer was appointed in his replacement and the office remain vacant. 

4) Quarterly Financial Statements for the current year as well as half yearly financial statements for the half year ended 
December 31, 2022 have not been prepared/issued by the Company as required by the Regulation 10 (v) and 25.

Chartered Accountants
Karachi
Date: 
UDIN: CR202310553WNfP85jBC
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OPINION

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Huffaz Seamless Pipe Industries Limited (the Company), 
which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2023, and the statement of profit or loss, the 
statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year 
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and 
other explanatory information (‘the Financial Statements’), and we stated that we have obtained all the 
information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of 
the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement of 
financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of 
changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the 
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the 
state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2023 and of the loss and other comprehensive loss, the changes in 
equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan. 
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of 
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

EXPHASIS OF MATTER

MATERIAL UNCERTAINTY RELATED TO GOING CONCERN

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note # 2 of the accompanying financial statements. As more 
fully described in that note company’s sales in the year 2023 was Rs. 171,016 thousand (2022: Rs 134,317 
thousand). Except for the current year, company’s sales performance showed declining trend over past six years 
period and company is under serious liquidity problems. The company suffered losses in the current year 2023 Rs. 

162,689 thousand (2022: Rs 107,678 thousand) and losses over past four years aggregated to Rs 386,683 
thousand. Company’s seamless plant and production has been remained inoperative for major portion of the 
current year and previous year periods. These conditions casts significant doubts about Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern for a foreseeable future period, and the Company may not be able to realize its assets 
and settle its liabilities in normal course of business. 
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However, directors are optimistic that due to mitigating factors as well as financial and other supports 
provided by the sponsors and directors of the company, the company would be able to operate as a 
going concern in the foreseeable future period. Therefore, accompanying financial statements have 
been prepared applying going concern basis of accounting. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of 
above matters.

KEY AUDIT MATTER(S)

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our 
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matters.

S. # KEY AUDIT MATTER(S)

1. 

HOW THE MATER WAS ADDRESSED IN OUR AUDIT

Defined benefit plan - Staff Gratuity 

We draw attention to note # 19.1 to the 
accompanying financial statements;

The company operates a defined benefit 
obligation-staff unfunded gratuity scheme 
for eligible employees giving rise to 
liabilities of 2023 Rs. 119,657 thousand 
(2022 Rs. 105,094 thousand) which is 
significant in the context of the overall 
financial position of the company.

The valuation of Gratuity requires 
judgments and technical expertise in 
choosing appropriate assumptions. 
Changes in a number of the key 
assumptions, including:

– Salary increases and inflation;

– Discount rate; and

– Mortality rate.

All assumptions can have a material impact 
on the calculation of the liability. The 
company uses management expert for 
actuarial valuation of the scheme to assist 
in assessing these assumptions.

Our audit procedures to address the matter amongst others 
includes the following:

 We have reviewed Management Expert report and for 
using it as audit evidence, we have:

  Obtained an understanding of the work of the 
Management Expert;

  Evaluated the competence, capabilities and 
objectivity of the Management Expert; and 

  Evaluated the appropriateness of Management 
Expert work for verifying existence, completeness 
and valuation techniques applied.

 We assessed, whether assumption in calculating the 
Gratuity including salary increases, inflation, mortality 
rate and discount rate etc., were consistent with the 
benchmarks of national and industry data;

 A complete disclosure in term of IAS 19 – ‘Employee 

benefit’ was made as was made in the previous period.

 We also performed sample testing to agree underlying 
membership data to supporting human resources 
documentation and assessed the appropriateness of 
the closing liability based on known movements and 
assumptions.
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INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT THEREON

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information in the 
annual report including, in particular Financial Summary, Company’s Overview, Director’s Report, Financial and 
Business Highlights, Diagrammatical Performance review including Graphic presentation, but does not include 
the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in 
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have 
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report 
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance 
with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 
2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the 
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

S. # KEY AUDIT MATTER(S)

2. 

HOW THE MATER WAS ADDRESSED IN OUR AUDIT

LONG TERM LOAN/DEFFERERD 

LIABILITIES

We draw attention to note no.18 and note 
no.19 of the accompanying financial 
statements. Significant liability of amount 
payable as WPPF in 2023 Rs. 410,300 

thousand (2022 Rs 410,187 thousand in 
the year) has been re-classified Rs. 49,461 

thousand as long-term loan and Rs. 

360,839 thousand in deferred liabilities on 
the basis of an agreement between the 
management and worker representatives 
(union). We focused on this area because of 
significant amount involved which 
remained unpaid from past several years

Our audit procedures to address the matter amongst others 
includes the following:

 We reviewed the provision contain in the relevant law 
of WPPF Act and ensured provision of liability including 
interest on the unpaid balance provided properly in 
the financial statements of the company; 

 We have reviewed the agreement between worker 
representative (union) and management of the 
company ensuring the liability amount of WPPF and its 
settlement provided in the agreement and also ensure 
the relevant re-classification in the financial statements 
into long term loan and deferred liabilities.

 We have reviewed actual payment in the year as well as 
reviewed rewinding of notional income in the current 
year 2023 and classification of the liability between the 
current maturity and long-term loan portion of the 
liability.

We were also provided with legal advice stating that the 
agreement between management and worker 
representatives is proper and legally enforceable and did 
not have any adverse effects on the company.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue 
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis 
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 
realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and these are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

•  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Company’s internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that 
may cast significant doubts on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a 
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures 
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
Disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation.

• We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit.

• We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with the relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters 
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.



33

H.A.M.D & Co.
Chartered  Accountants

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most 
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the Key Audit Matters. 
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the 
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our 
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 
interest benefits of such communication.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

(a) Proper book of accounts has been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 
2017);

(b) The statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, 
the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have 
been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and in agreement with the books 
of account and returns;

(c) Investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of 
the Company’s business; and

(d) No zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

OTHER MATTERS

The Election of directors was scheduled on 6th January 2022, for election of retiring directors whose terms 
expired on December 22, 2021. However, a stay order on the matter of election of directors was granted by the 
Honorable High Court of Sindh.  Consequently, election was not held. However, regarding day-to-day affairs of 
the Company, the Honorable High Court of Sindh allowed board of directors to take decision considering interest 
of the company. The accompanying Financial Statement have been approved by the Board of Directors and 
signed by the Chief Executive and a director who continued in the office under aforesaid order. 

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Mr. Tahir Saeed Effendi, 
FCA.

Chartered Accountants 

Karachi 

Dated:

UDIN: AR202310553Z2OltEA4o
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As at June 30, 2023

Note

5
6

5.7
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14

15

16
17

18
19

20
18

21

______________________
Hafiz Abdul Majid   

Chief Executive   

______________________
Hafiz Abdul Haseeb

Director

______________________
Muhammad Anwer Khan

Chief Financial Officer
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______________________
Hafiz Abdul Majid   

Chief Executive   

______________________
Hafiz Abdul Haseeb

Director

______________________
Muhammad Anwer Khan

Chief Financial Officer

For the year ended June 30 2023
`

Note 

22
23

24
25

26

27

28

29
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______________________
Hafiz Abdul Majid   

Chief Executive   

______________________
Hafiz Abdul Haseeb

Director

______________________
Muhammad Anwer Khan

Chief Financial Officer

For the year ended June 30 2023

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently
to profit and loss account

18.1.5
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______________________
Hafiz Abdul Majid   

Chief Executive   

______________________
Hafiz Abdul Haseeb

Director

______________________
Muhammad Anwer Khan

Chief Financial Officer

For the year ended June 30 2023
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______________________
Hafiz Abdul Majid   

Chief Executive   

______________________
Hafiz Abdul Haseeb

Director

______________________
Muhammad Anwer Khan

Chief Financial Officer
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Note 5

Note 9
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Note 19

Note 13.2
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Defined benefit plan
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Current

Deferred
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5. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 0.10-             30 June 30-Jun
2023 2022

Re-stated

Operating fixed assets 5.1 5,171,158       5,185,483    
Capital work-in-progress 5.7 -                  63,261         

5,171,158       5,248,744    
5.1 Operating fixed assets

Book
As at Addition As at As at Adjustment 

(note 5.1.1)
As at Charge Disposal As at Value          

as at

1-Jul / transfer Cost Surplus on total 30 June 1-Jul 01-07-2022 for the / Reversal 30 June 30 June
2022 Revaluation 2023 2022 Period 2023 2023

Owned Assets

Land - lease hold (Note 5.1) 1,080,905         -                 -                   1,080,905         -                   -                 -               -                      1,080,905         0

Building - factory 2,229,220         8,254              -                   2,237,474         463,912         463,912         29,481         -               493,392.19          1,744,082         1.67

Building - head office 3,792                -                 3,792                3,253             3,253             54                -               3,307                   485                   10

Plant and machinery 4,125,608         11,516            4,137,124         1,328,100      1,328,100      1,085           -               1,329,185            2,807,939         Units of 
production 

Furniture and fixtures 3,239                -                 3,239                2,574             2,574             67                -               2,640                   599                   10

Office equipment 5,450                -                 5,450                4,325             4,325             113              -               4,437                   1,013                10

Electric and gas appliances 27,753              -                 27,753              18,207           18,207           955              -               19,161                 8,591                10

Air conditioners 1,965                -                 1,965                1,441             1,441             52                -               1,493                   472                   10

Drawings and survey equipment 363                   -                 363                   356                356                1                  -               357                      6                      10

Motor vehicles 37,194              -                 37,194              35,488           35,488           341              -               35,830                 1,364                20

Computer and allied equipment 9,611                42                  9,652                8,937             8,937             143              -               9,080                   572                   20

Security weapons 1,178                -                 1,178                900                900                28                -               927                      251                   10

Coating Sheds 88,901              -                 -                              -                   88,901              22,697           22,697           1,655           -               24,352                 64,549              2.50

Assets under Diminishing 
    Musharika Financing
Motor vehicles 5,006                33                  -                   5,039                4,061             4,061             195              -               4,257                   782                   20

7,620,185         19,845            -                   -                              -                   7,640,030         1,894,251        -                 1,894,251        34,169           -               1,928,419            5,711,611         

Less: Reclassified into 
asset held for short term 
di l

(540,453)           (540,453)           0 -                 0 -                      (540,453)           

7,079,733         19,845            -                   -                              -                   7,099,577         1,894,251        -                 1,894,251        34,169           -               1,928,419            5,171,158         

Book
As at Addition As at As at Adjustment 

(note 5.1.1)
As at Charge Disposal As at Value

1-Jul / transfer Cost Surplus on total 30-06-2022 1-Jul 01-07-2021 for the / Reversal 30 June as at
2021 Revaluation 2022 2021 Re-stated Period 2022 30 June

2022

Owned Assets

Land - lease hold 1,064,075         -                 128                  16,702                     16,830             1,080,905         -                   -                 -               -                      1,080,905         0

Building - factory 2,010,352         -                 78,808             140,060                       218,868           2,229,220         401,761         32,169         433,930         29,981           -               463,911.53          1,765,309         1.67

Building - head office 3,792                -                 3,792                3,194             3,194             60                  -               3,254                   538                   10

Plant and machinery 4,125,608         -                 4,125,608         1,327,186      1,327,186      915                -               1,328,101            2,797,507         Units of 
production 

Furniture and fixtures 3,239                -                 3,239                2,500             2,500             74                  -               2,574                   665                   10

Office equipment 5,450                -                 5,450                4,200             4,200             125                -               4,325                   1,125                10

Electric and gas appliances 27,753              -                 27,753              17,146           17,146           1,061             -               18,207                 9,546                10

Air conditioners 1,965                -                 1,965                1,383             1,383             58                  -               1,441                   524                   10

Drawings and survey equipment 363                   -                 363                   355                355                1                    -               356                      7                      10

Motor vehicles 37,194              -                 37,194              35,062           35,062           426                -               35,488                 1,706                20

Computer and allied equipment 9,566                45                  9,611                8,769             8,769             169              -               8,937                   673                   20

Security weapons 1,178                -                 1,178                869                869                31                -               900                      278                   10

Coating Sheds 83,132              -                 6,716               (946)                            5,769               88,901              19,626           1,373           20,999           1,698           -               22,697                 66,205              2.50

Assets under Diminishing 
    Musharika Financing
Motor vehicles 5,006                -                 -                   5,006                3,825             3,825             236              -               4,061                   945                   20

7,378,673         45                  85,652             155,816                       241,468           7,620,186         1,825,874        33,542           1,859,417        34,835           -               1,894,251            5,725,935         

Less: Reclassified into 
asset held for short term 
di l

(540,453)           (540,453)           0 -                 0 -                      (540,453)           

6,838,220         45                  85,652             155,816                       241,468           7,079,733         1,825,874        33,542           1,859,417        34,835           -               1,894,251            5,185,483         

C O S T   /   R E V A L U A T I O N D E P R E C I A T I O N Rate
%

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- (Rupees in '000) ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     Adjustments for Addition / Transfer                 
(Note 5.1.1)

----------(Rupees in '000)------------

Jun-23

Jun-22

C O S T   /   R E V A L U A T I O N D E P R E C I A T I O N Rate
%     Adjustments for Addition / Transfer                 

(Note 5.1.1)

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- (Rupees in '000) ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Taxable temporary difference arising in respect of:

Deductible temporary differences arising in respect of:
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subjudice

subjudice
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23.1

9

23.1.1

23.1.2

5.2



Committed to Excellence 63 www.huffaz.pk

Huffaz Seamless Pipe Industries Ltd. Annual Report 2023

24.1

25.1

25.2

5.2
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26.1

19 1
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2022

-         
-         
-         
-         
-         

Actual Production 859              800              
Percentage

Actual Production 2,500           4,829           
Percentage

Actual Production
Percentage
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______________________
Hafiz Abdul Majid   

Chief Executive   

______________________
Hafiz Abdul Haseeb

Director

______________________
Muhammad Anwer Khan

Chief Financial Officer
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Pattern of Shareholding
As on June 30, 2023

No. of Having Shares
Shareholders From To Shares Held Percentage

338 1 100 7988 0.0144
380 101 500 126778 0.2285
199 501 1000 158421 0.2855
313 1001 5000 826142 1.4890
82 5001 10000 609462 1.0984
32 10001 15000 398613 0.7184
34 15001 20000 608704 1.0971
13 20001 25000 297168 0.5356
15 25001 30000 416835 0.7513
6 30001 35000 198056 0.3570

11 35001 40000 419808 0.7566
6 40001 45000 252484 0.4551
7 45001 50000 337754 0.6087
6 50001 55000 316365 0.5702
1 55001 60000 57543 0.1037
1 60001 65000 62500 0.1126
4 65001 70000 274052 0.4939
1 70001 75000 75000 0.1352
5 75001 80000 388307 0.6998
3 85001 90000 260498 0.4695
1 90001 95000 90703 0.1635
1 95001 100000 100000 0.1802
1 100001 105000 103583 0.1867
2 110001 115000 227386 0.4098
1 115001 120000 119993 0.2163
1 120001 125000 124556 0.2245
2 140001 145000 287940 0.5190
2 145001 150000 298722 0.5384
1 155001 160000 159171 0.2869
2 165001 170000 334047 0.6021
1 170001 175000 172643 0.3112
2 180001 185000 367576 0.6625
3 185001 190000 568982 1.0255
4 195001 200000 796239 1.4351
3 200001 205000 604239 1.0890
1 225001 230000 227388 0.4098
1 240001 245000 243301 0.4385
1 260001 265000 261492 0.4713
3 270001 275000 812910 1.4651
2 285001 290000 575480 1.0372
1 310001 315000 311256 0.5610
1 340001 345000 341745 0.6159
5 345001 350000 1726446 3.1116
1 375001 380000 379190 0.6834
3 400001 405000 1208520 2.1781
1 420001 425000 423800 0.7638
2 435001 440000 877716 1.5819
1 485001 490000 487500 0.8786
1 565001 570000 568258 1.0242
1 570001 575000 574040 1.0346
1 605001 610000 606371 1.0929
1 625001 630000 627212 1.1304
1 745001 750000 747350 1.3470
1 785001 790000 788782 1.4216
1 830001 835000 833761 1.5027
1 860001 865000 862258 1.5541
1 930001 935000 931322 1.6785
1 1060001 1065000 1060359 1.9111
1 1065001 1070000 1067213 1.9234
1 1085001 1090000 1088021 1.9610
1 1310001 1315000 1311896 2.3644
1 1380001 1385000 1381175 2.4893
1 1775001 1780000 1775453 3.1999
1 1820001 1825000 1822612 3.2849
1 2215001 2220000 2216551 3.9949
1 2820001 2825000 2821602 5.0854
1 3020001 3025000 3021317 5.4454
1 3525001 3530000 3525755 6.3545
1 4635001 4640000 4636615 8.3566
1 4890001 4895000 4891378 8.8158

1529 Company Total 55484303 100.0000
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Categories of Shareholders
As at June 30, 2023

Percentageof
No of Shares Shareholding

1 Associated companies, undertakings and
related parties (name wise detail) — —

2 Mutual funds (name wise detail)

2.1 Golden Arrow Selected Stocks Fund Limited 341,745 0.62%

341,745 0.62%

3 Directors their spouses and
minor children (name wise detail)

3.1 Hafiz Abdul Majid 4,636,615 8.36%

Mrs. Fareeda Majid W/o Hafiz Abdul Majid 1,822,612 3.28%

3.2 Hafiz Abdul Haseeb 2,224,768 4.01%

3.3 Hafiz Abdul Waheed 5,822,700 10.49%

Mrs. Najma Waheed W/o Hafiz Abdul Waheed 3,427,973 6.18%

3.4 Yusuf Mohammed Yusuf Najibi 3,525,755 6.35%

3.5 Mr. Arshad Ahmad 2,262,953 4.08%

Mrs. Bilquees Ahmed W/o Arshad Ahmed 879,485 1.59%

3.6 Mr. Mohammad Hafiz 574,040 1.03%

3.7 Mr. A. Aziz Ehsaq A. Rehman 3,021,317 5.45%

3.8 Mr. Nabeel Abdul Rehman Arif 345,287 0.62%

3.9 Hafiz Abdul Sami 938,468 1.69%

3.10 Hafiz Abdul Aleem 896,072 1.61%

30,378,045 54.75%

4 Executives — —

5 Public sector companies and corporations

5.1 CDC-Trustee National Investment (Unit) Trust 1,311,896 2.36%

5.2 Trustee NBP Employee Pension Fund 128,927 0.23%

5.3 Others 235,387 0.42%

1,676,210 3.02%

6 Banks, Development Financial Institutions,
Non-Banking Finance Companies, Insurance Companies,
Takaful, Modarabas and Pension Funds

6.1 IDBP (ICP Unit) 5,952 0.01%

6.2 National Bank of Pakistan 764 0.00%

6.3 M/s First Cresent Modaraba 375 0.00%

6.4 First UDL Modarba 23,500 0.04%

30,591 0.06%

7 Shareholders holding five percent or more
voting rights (Name wise detail) — —

8 Others 23,057,712 41.52%

TOTAL 55,484,303 100%
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